
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 11/9/2012 2:26:18 PM

Gee, Berlina W. (berlina.gee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Alviar, Janet (janet.alviar@cpuc.ca.gov); Vengerova, Maria 
(maria.vengerova@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Res L-445 (Agenda ID #11688) for 11/29/12 CPUC Mtng

Let me consult with Meredith Allen and get back with you. But at this time, it’ll be them to be 
noted for PG&E.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Gee, Berlina W. [mailto:berlina.gee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc: Alviar, Janet; Vengerova, Maria
Subject: RE: Res L-445 (Agenda ID #11688) for 11/29/12 CPUC Mtng

is

From :l Redacted 1
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:00 PM 
To: Gee, Berlina W.
Subject: RE: Res L-445 (Agenda ID #11688) for 11/29/12 CPUC Mtng
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We have different directors/atty. assigned to different business matters. For issues on Res L- 
445, Meredith and Charles are attending to it.

Thanks.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Gee, Berlina W. fmailto:berlina.qee@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:52 PM 
To:lRedacted |
Subject: FW: Res L-445 (Agenda ID #11688) for 11/29/12 CPUC Mtng

Redact
orl

Is the name change for this particular resolution only, or is it for all future
contact?

Berlina

From: I Redacted I
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:03 PM 
To: Sarmiento, Nelly
Cc: Lezcano, Margarita; Harris, Frederick
Subject: Res L-445 (Agenda ID #11688) for 11/29/12 CPUC Mtng

SB GT&S 0667139
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Ms. Nelly Sarmiento,

I left you a voice message referencing the above subject earlier today, and decided to send you 
a follow up email on it.

Sometimes late October, Erik Jacobson received a package containing copy of the attached 
document with your Certificate of Service dated October 26, 2012. I’m reaching out 
requesting that Mr. Jacobson’s name be substituted with Meredith Allen (Sr. Director), and 
Redacted (Atty.) on this matter for PG&E. Ms. Allen’s and Redacted addresses are
noted below.

Mailing addresses:

Meredith Allen, Sr. Director

PG&E

Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street, Mail Code: B10C

San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted

PG&E

Law Department

Redacted

If this is not the proper protocol to request for name change, please advise. Your attention on 
this matter is highly appreciated.

SB GT&S 0667140



Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , . ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/
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